
From: Stephanie Trendocher [/O=GOTRANSIT/OU=POSTOFFICE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=STEPHANIE.TRENDOCHER]
Sent: 6/25/2012 8:45:16 PM
To: Malon Edwards [Malon.Edwards@metrolinx.com]; Dina Graser [Dina.Graser@metrolinx.com]
CC: Vanessa Thomas [Vanessa.Thomas@metrolinx.com]; Mark Ostler [Mark.Ostler@metrolinx.com]; Nancy Pogue [Nancy.Pogue@metrolinx.com]
Subject: RE: Art Train project - QA - Draft 3

Hi Malon,

Dina, Nancy and I are fine with these. They can be sent to Gary now.

Thanks,

STEPHANIE TRENDOSCHER
Advertising & Promotions Coordinator
416.869.3600 ext. 5648

From: Malon Edwards
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 4:40 PM
To: Dina Graser
Cc: Stephanie Trendocher; Vanessa Thomas; Mark Ostler; Nancy Pogue
Subject: Art Train project - QA - Draft 3

Here is the most recent version of the Q's and A's with Dina's suggestions incorporated. Please let me know if you have further changes.

Malon